Questions regarding Solicitation Number: NNC09ZF031Q, Recovery Act — Icing Research Tunnel
Refrigeration Systems Upgrade — Design Build

Q1. My company participated in the concept study referenced in Attachment 2 of the
solicitation. While the final report of this study is published and available to all prospective
bidders, will the rest of the information developed in the study effort also be published to all
bidders? This information would include all calculations, memos, meeting minutes, sketches,
drawings, detailed cost estimate back up information, equipment vendor discussions, quantity
take offs, etc.

Al. No. The most substantive information from the 2007 Concept Study is contained in the
report made available to all offerors. The Study Team included all findings and back-up
information in the Concept Study Report.

Q2. In Phase Il will the government specify the desired solution for the upgrade, e.g. Option 1,
2, or 3; new building or renovated building; heat exchanger changes; other ideas generated
from the Phase | Qualifications submittals, etc.

A2. The requirements of Phase Il will be fully addressed in the Phase Il solicitation

Q3. We understand that we have to utilize the Attachment A for listing relevant experience. In
what format do you require the rest of the RFQ ?

A3. There is no specific format as long as all elements are addressed

Q4. The entire proposal including team organization, resumes, technical approach, up to 5
relevant projects (attachment A format) must not exceed 25 pages?

A4. The past performance questionnaires and the relevant project experience submittals are
not to be included in the 25 page count

Q5. Can we get a copy of the previous information submitted for the Sources Sought
(NNC092F0297) due on September 2? We submitted as a potential A/E subcontractor and are
looking for a list of other firms that submitted.

A5. Companies that expressed an interest via the Sources Sought.

Collaborative Design

Areo Systems Inc.

Harmony Construction
Carrier Commercial Services
New Era Builders

Jacobs Technology

Q6. Would it be possible for firms who submit responses to the Phase | portion of this
procurement to schedule a site visit with their team members and subcontractors after

submittal of the Phase | response and before the selection of those firms participating in Phase
I



A6. The Government will schedule a site visit for those firms selected to participate in the Phase
Il sol. A Phase | site visit will not be scheduled.

Q7. Are firms who contributed to any of the papers and reports provided as attachments to this
solicitation eligible to participate in this procurement?

A7 Yes.

Q8. Please clarify the address and contact where the responses should be mailed or hand-
delivered.

A8. Responses shall be submitted to;
NASA-Glenn Research Center
Attn: Ronald L. Matthews, MS 500-306
21000 Brookpark Road
Cleveland, OH 44135
Phone: (216) 433-2766

Q9 Also, please clarify whether FedEx delivery is acceptable.

A9 FedEx delivery is acceptable, as long as it received on site by the stated date and time in the
synopsis.

Additional submittal Requirements.
Offerors are requested to provide an electronic copy of the submittal.

Offerors are requested to disregard the DRAFT watermark on the past performance
questionnaire.



